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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Kuczenski, Tracy

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 11:51 AM

To: Fischer, Kyle; Kelly, Jessica

Subject: RE: School Nutrition Bill AB620 and SB313

Thanks, Kyle. 1I'1ll take care of this amendment (I assume you mean a simple amendment to
the sub?) and will be sure to let you know if I have any questions.

Jessica, I will prepare a substitute amendment for Sen. Lassa that incorporates this
simple amendment.

Tracy

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-9867
Tracy.Kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Fischer, Kyle

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 11:47 AM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Kelly, Jessica

Subject: School Nutrition Bill AB620 aaec3R3T1.

Hi T 4 Jessi (48 390D —» Asa; (Lepso0253/2)
1 racy an essica,

We got some feedback on the chocolate milk issue. Our intent is to amend the bill to
allow 1% chocolate/flavored milk. We would like to define it using the following
parameters: chocolate or other flavored milk that is either skim or 1% with up to 170
calories per 8 oz serving.

Tracy, if you could draft this in the form of a floor amendment for the Assembly, that
would be great. We need a copy by Thursday morning so we can get it all on the floor next
week.

Also, if you could draft this change for the senate in the form of a substitute amendment

to make sure our bills match, that would be fantastic. I cc’d Jessica on this so she can
give you her blessing. We don't anticipate any further changes.

Thanks,

-Kyle
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
. N4 . N
2 1. Page 3, line 17: delete “Skim milk” and substitute “Milk”.
J
3 2. Page 3, line 17: delete the material beginning witﬁ[‘all of the following” and
4 ending with “substitutes.” on line 21\énd substitutg:}“the milk contains no more than
5 \/1 70 calories pex}/8 ounce serving.’@

»+NOTE: The drafting instructions directed me to use the phrasé’48 ounce serving”
rather than “8 ounce containezﬂ) Permitting the sale of milk having no more than 170
calories per 8%unce serving would permit the school to sell, for example, a 28 ounce

container of flavored milk having no more than 595 calories. Was that nt? #

O
*++NOTE: It was not clear from your drafting instructions whether you intended

to fully replace the provisions in the substitute amendment governing the amount of
sugar contained in the flavored milk and prohibiting the flavored milk from containing
artificially synthesized sugar substitutes with the material in Item 2%fthis amendment.
Was that your intent? Or did you intend to add to the provisions in the substitute
amendment this new provision restricting the calories contained in the flavored milk?

6 (END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 3, line 17: delete “Skim milk” and substitute “Milk”.

2. Page 3, line 17: delete the material beginning with “all of the following” and

ending with “substitutes.” on line 21 and substitute “the milk contains no more than

170 calories per 8 ounce serving.”.
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/me drafting instructions directed me to use the phrase “8 ounce serving”
rather than “8 ounce container.” Permitting the sale of milk having no more than 170
calories per 8 ounce serving would permit the school to sell, for example, a 28 ounce
LQ,. container of flavored milk having no more than 595 calories. Was that your intent?

«~+=+NOTE: It was not clear from your drafting instructions whether you intended
to fully replace the provisions in the substitute amendment governing the amount of
sugar contained in the flavored milk and prohibiting the flavored milk from containing
artificially synthesized sugar substitutes with the material in Item 2 of this amendment.
Was that your intent? Or did you intend to add to the provisions in the substitute

endment this new provision restricting the calories contained in the flavored milk?
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